
Order Number:
Classification:
Package:
Additional Options:
Total payment:

Job Details
LSAR0197171
Govt Public Notices
General Package
1 Affidavit $2.00
$199.76

Account Details
Lake Park, Town Of
535 Park AVE
Lake Park, FL � 33403-2603
561-881-3300
lweidgans@lakeparkflorida.gov
Lake Park, Town Of

Palm Beach Post All Zones

From: Laura Weidgans
To: Nadia DiTommaso; Anders Viane
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: Ordinance 13-2024 Advertisement
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:57:07 AM
Attachments: Outlook-b1mdb0ge.png

Good morning,

I have placed the ad for Ordinance 13-2024 in the PB Post for December 8th.  Please see below confirmation for your records.

Laura Weidgans
Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL  33403
561-881-3311

Please Note:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Written communications regarding Town business are public records available to the public upon request.  Your email communications are therefore subject to public disclosure.  If you do not want your email
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity, instead contact this office by telephone.  Section 688.6076 F.S.

From: West Palm Beach Legals <legals@pbpost.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Laura Weidgans <lweidgans@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.
 

THANK YOU for your ad submission!
This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your
records.

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Palm Beach Post's online Classifieds
HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Changes and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to
your first publication date.

Schedule for ad number LSAR01971710

Sun Dec 8, 2024
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